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From: Mark A Roby

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 7:12:15 AM

To: Jim Garrett; Jeffrey A Francis

Cc: Tom Shaw; Mark Bertram; Bob Berry

Subject: HMP&L Removal for 7/20/2011

I mportance: Normal

Attachments:

HMP&L Hourly Removal xIs ;HK& L Daily Removal xls;

Attached are the Hourly and Daily removals for the HMP&L scrubber testing that was done
yesterday. Let me know when testing begins again and I'll compile the data and send it out on a
daily basis.

Mark Roby

Sr. Environmental Scientist
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
Phone: (270) 844-6033

Fax: (270) 844-6023

Cell:  (270) 993-1601

e-mail: mark.roby@bigrivers.com
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																				HOURLY OUTLET				HOURLY INLET				HOURLY OUTLET				HOURLY INLET

				HOURLY INLET				HOURLY OUTLET												Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2

				Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2		SO2 PPM		SO2 PPM		SO2 PPM		SO2 PPM		CO2 %		CO2 %		CO2 %		CO2 %

		Date Time		SO2		SO2		SO2		SO2		REMOVAL		REMOVAL		MW		MW		SO2P1		SO2P2		SO2P3		SO2P4		CO21		CO22		CO23		CO24

		7/20/11 0:00		5.185		5.314		0.290		0.495		94.41		90.69		151.0		146.6		99.9		163.8		1838.3		1866.1		10.3		9.9		10.6		10.5

		7/20/11 1:00		5.246		5.350		0.287		0.490		94.53		90.84		143.1		139.3		99.8		165.5		1859.8		1878.8		10.4		10.1		10.6		10.5

		7/20/11 2:00		5.229		5.338		0.298		0.498		94.31		90.68		143.1		138.6		103.5		164.8		1871.3		1856.7		10.4		9.9		10.7		10.4

		7/20/11 3:00		5.266		5.325		0.300		0.502		94.31		90.58		142.8		138.8		104.2		167.8		1866.7		1852.3		10.4		10.0		10.6		10.4

		7/20/11 4:00		5.254		5.350		0.302		0.529		94.25		90.11		142.8		139.2		105.0		177.0		1862.6		1860.9		10.4		10.0		10.6		10.4

		7/20/11 5:00		5.219		5.333		0.319		0.550		93.88		89.69		148.2		144.4		111.1		187.6		1867.8		1872.7		10.4		10.2		10.7		10.5

		7/20/11 6:00		5.269		5.303		0.315		0.607		94.01		88.55		146.4		143.8		109.7		201.0		1868.0		1880.0		10.4		9.9		10.6		10.6

		7/20/11 7:00		5.196		5.369		0.166		0.280		96.80		94.78		164.1		160.8		58.9		97.4		1859.3		1921.3		10.6		10.4		10.7		10.7

		7/20/11 8:00		5.238		5.339		0.150		0.314		97.13		94.11		165.3		161.5		53.3		108.3		1874.4		1928.5		10.6		10.3		10.7		10.8

		7/20/11 9:00		5.184		5.342		0.153		0.233		97.04		95.63		165.3		162.5		54.4		80.4		1855.2		1911.8		10.6		10.3		10.7		10.7

		7/20/11 10:00		5.219		5.358		0.150		0.212		97.12		96.04		165.2		162.8		53.8		72.4		1867.6		1935.3		10.7		10.2		10.7		10.8

		7/20/11 11:00		5.212		5.349		0.145		0.197		97.22		96.32		165.2		162.6		51.9		68.5		1882.5		1949.9		10.7		10.4		10.8		10.9

		7/20/11 12:00		5.240		5.355		0.145		0.191		97.24		96.44		165.3		162.7		52.2		66.3		1892.8		1952.0		10.8		10.4		10.8		10.9

		7/20/11 13:00		5.247		5.395		0.375		0.642		92.86		88.11		165.2		162.8		135.4		221.0		1895.3		1966.8		10.8		10.3		10.8		10.9

		7/20/11 14:00		5.277		5.390		0.345		0.612		93.46		88.64		165.3		162.8		124.6		208.9		1906.2		1947.0		10.8		10.2		10.8		10.8

		7/20/11 15:00		5.256		5.376		0.336		0.624		93.60		88.39		165.3		162.6		120.4		221.2		1916.2		1959.7		10.7		10.6		10.9		10.9

		7/20/11 16:00		5.266		5.381		0.331		0.650		93.71		87.93		165.3		162.5		119.7		226.0		1919.7		1979.7		10.8		10.4		10.9		11.0

		7/20/11 17:00		5.262		5.415		0.328		0.619		93.77		88.58		165.3		162.6		117.3		219.3		1918.3		1992.0		10.7		10.6		10.9		11.0

		7/20/11 18:00		5.241		5.398		0.323		0.629		93.83		88.35		165.3		162.5		115.7		225.0		1910.7		1985.9		10.7		10.7		10.9		11.0

		7/20/11 19:00		5.242		5.493		0.319		0.627		93.91		88.58		165.3		162.5		114.3		224.5		1910.8		2039.1		10.7		10.7		10.9		11.1

		7/20/11 20:00		5.236		5.449		0.319		0.642		93.92		88.22		165.1		162.4		114.0		225.5		1908.8		2022.9		10.7		10.5		10.9		11.1

		7/20/11 21:00		5.320		5.469		0.286		0.493		94.61		90.98		150.0		145.2		100.6		170.0		1921.5		2012.1		10.5		10.3		10.8		11.0

		7/20/11 22:00		5.259		5.452		0.297		0.512		94.36		90.61		149.6		141.5		104.2		176.4		1864.3		1932.9		10.5		10.3		10.6		10.6

		7/20/11 23:00		5.300		5.455		0.319		0.532		93.99		90.24		155.2		146.7		113.0		185.1		1896.6		1952.0		10.6		10.4		10.7		10.7

		**Both Recycle pumps were started this hour.

		**Both Recycle pumps were taken off the end of this hour.






st_30day

				DAILY INLET				DAILY OUTLET

				Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2

		DATE		SO2		SO2		SO2		SO2		Removal		Removal

		6/1/11		5.34		5.46		0.44		0.42		91.68		92.25

		6/2/11		5.38		5.37		0.34		0.31		93.64		94.40

		6/3/11		5.27		5.34		0.34		0.31		93.49		94.14

		6/4/11		5.05		5.00		0.31		0.30		93.83		93.92

		6/5/11		5.02		4.89		0.27		0.44		94.61		90.98

		6/6/11		5.15		5.12		0.29		0.33		94.29		93.55

		6/7/11		5.25		5.27		0.29		0.27		94.69		94.93

		6/8/11		5.22		5.33		0.27		0.24		94.79		95.50

		6/9/11		5.24		5.32		0.26		0.24		95.09		95.56

		6/10/11		5.07		5.15		0.25		0.21		95.06		95.91

		6/11/11		4.71		4.79		0.20		0.19		95.68		96.12

		6/12/11		5.00		5.13		0.24		0.22		95.14		95.69

		6/13/11		5.16		5.28		0.28		0.27		94.67		94.94

		6/14/11		5.28		5.32		0.28		0.31		94.75		94.20

		6/15/11		5.19		5.32		0.28		0.34		94.57		93.53

		6/16/11		5.20		5.23		0.28		0.31		94.60		94.16

		6/17/11		5.23		5.23		0.29		0.25		94.54		95.28

		6/18/11		5.19		5.27		0.28		0.25		94.66		95.20

		6/19/11		5.16		5.22		0.28		0.26		94.61		95.04

		6/20/11		5.14		5.15		0.29		0.35		94.46		93.24

		6/21/11		5.13		5.19		0.31		0.29		93.99		94.35

		6/22/11		5.14		5.24		0.34		0.39		93.33		92.55

		6/23/11		5.31		5.40		0.38		0.61		92.89		88.64

		6/24/11		5.32		5.40		0.43		0.69		91.84		87.16

		6/25/11		5.34		5.35		0.37		0.63		93.13		88.29

		6/26/11		5.30		5.26		0.38		0.58		92.82		89.05

		6/27/11		5.31		5.32		0.35		0.59		93.46		89.01

		6/28/11		5.28		5.36		0.38		0.59		92.82		89.08

		6/29/11		0.00		5.42		0.00		0.63		0.00		88.33

		6/30/11		0.00		5.27		0.00		0.60		0.00		88.59

		7/1/11		5.29		5.37		0.32		0.53		94.51		90.11

		7/2/11		5.21		5.38		0.29		0.51		94.42		90.46

		7/3/11		5.17		5.31		0.31		0.56		94.03		89.48

		7/4/11		5.16		5.30		0.30		0.56		94.28		89.52

		7/5/11		5.08		5.31		0.30		0.42		94.15		92.01

		7/6/11		5.05		5.26		0.26		0.15		94.93		97.10

		7/7/11		5.03		5.23		0.27		0.15		94.70		97.17

		7/8/11		5.07		5.24		0.28		0.20		94.75		96.29

		7/9/11		5.16		5.36		0.31		0.15		93.94		97.17

		7/10/11		5.10		5.30		0.28		0.13		94.61		97.43

		7/11/11		5.07		5.25		0.38		0.13		92.60		97.57

		7/12/11		5.21		5.27		0.34		0.53		94.20		90.56

		7/13/11		5.31		5.46		0.36		0.66		93.14		87.95

		7/14/11		5.21		5.42		0.38		0.69		92.76		87.21

		7/15/11		5.19		5.35		0.40		0.69		92.26		87.13

		7/16/11		5.29		5.36		0.44		0.63		91.71		88.31

		7/17/11		5.30		5.40		0.33		0.73		93.75		86.42

		7/18/11		5.25		5.35		0.37		0.65		92.90		87.79

		7/19/11		5.25		5.34		0.36		0.59		93.10		88.92

		7/20/11		5.23		5.38		0.28		0.49		94.73		90.96






